
CI Y OF GRAND JUNC1 ION, CULUiti\UO 

MEMORANDUM 

Reply Requested 
Yes ri No 11 
	

9-1 0-76 

To: From: L_Jerry Ashby 	From: (Tol 	Jim Patterson  
City Attorney 	Director of Public Works & Utilities 

Attached are some notes from EPA concerning Grand Junction Ordinance 
1536, dealing with City Code Capter 25 "Sewer Ordinances". We must 
amend our ordinances to comply in order to receive additional EPA 
grants. 

Also attached, is a model ordinance, dealing with industrial cost 
recovery charges. We don't have an industry contributing a large 
enough percentage of total flow for this to apply to us at this 
time, but we still need the ordinance. 

Last, attached is a model ordinance for equitable service charges. 
,Maybe ours could be amended to give our present rates, with a 
clause stating that they will be reviewed annually and adjusted 
if necessary, to assure that they are equitable as defined in 
Section 3 and 4 of the model ordinance. 

We need to submit a timetable for compliance right away. We have 
several months to make the actual changes, but we need to give them 
a written timetable for making these changes. This time table needs 
to be attached to our grant applications which we will have to submit 
before September 23, 1976. 

cc/Jim Wysocki 
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